From: _on behalf of Greeley Forms

To: Web Master; Jerry Harvey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] B&C Application | Christian Schulte
Date: Saturday, July 31, 2021 11:31:10 AM

Name

Christian Schulte

Phone

Email

Home Address

Greeley Residency

E | understand this City Council policy.

While Greeley residency is not required, preference is given to applicants that are Greeley residents
during the application and appointment process. Please affirm below that you understand this City
Council policy

Occupation
Attorney
Employer
Peters Schulte Odil & Wallshein LLC
How did you hear about Greeley Boards and Commissions?
| am a current member of the Greeley Planning Commission

Board or Commission Information

Select a choice. If you would like to apply for more than one commission, you will have to submit
additional applications.

Planning Commission
Application Type
Application Type
I am applying to be reappointed to the same Board or Commission
I currently serve on a City of Greeley Board or Commission
Yes
Board or Commission | currently serve on

e Planning Commission


mailto:cschulte@noco.law

Applicant Information
If you have previously served on a board or commission, please select it below

e Planning Commission

Please explain why you are seeking appointment to the board or commission

I have enjoyed my time on the Commission so far, and | think I and my fellow commissioners have done
some good work helping Greeley grow while preserving qualities that make the city a good place to live. |
hope that | can bring my institutional experience back for a final term.

Please list any previous service on Greeley’s Boards and Commissions, along with any training,
experience, education, or skills that you believe enhance your ability to serve on the Board or

Commission

In addition to my previous time on the Commission, | am an attorney who has represented clients in land
use cases in other jurisdictions. From that, | have a good understanding of what citizens face in pursuing,
or opposing, land use applications, and how important the outcomes can be to people. My previous
experience as a prosecutor in Weld County helped me learn to analyze cases and make decisions that
affect other people according to the law and what is right, even in the face of criticism by interested
persons. | bring a good combination of legal insight from my professional training and experience, along
with the perspective of a Greeley citizen who wants the best for his community.

Demographics
Race or Ethnicity
White
Gender
Male
Submission
Full Name
Christian Joseph Schulte

Date

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking
on any links or attachments.




